margaret@mslprojects.co.uk

From: Kate Lewis <Kate.Lewis@escg.ac.uk>

Sent: 08 January 2025 14:07

To: margaret@mslprojects.co.uk

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] RE: Anders Lustgarten

Ok, perfect. Yes, of course. | could come over tomorrow lunchtime with Andy (he is working with me on the project)? Would that be ok? We are on lunch
from 12:15-1:15.

All the best and thank you,

Kate

From: margaret@mslprojects.co.uk <margaret@mslprojects.co.uk>
Sent: 07 January 2025 17:01

To: Kate Lewis <Kate.Lewis@escg.ac.uk>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] RE: Anders Lustgarten

You don't often get email from margaret@mslprojects.co.uk. Learn why this is important

| provided him with the information which he incorporated so rather than use his work at this stage as it is unfinished you can use mine. How would you like to work?

| also have some wonderful storyboard images. Why don’t you and | speak? Can you call into Freedom Works?

M

From: Kate Lewis <Kate.Lewis@escg.ac.uk>

Sent: 07 January 2025 15:38

To: margaret@mslprojects.co.uk

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] RE: Anders Lustgarten

Hi Margaret,

We are working on the project up until half term so that would work really nicely as we would really need something to work with as soon as possible if he is
ok with us using them.



All the best,
Kate

From: margaret@mslprojects.co.uk <margaret@mslprojects.co.uk>

Sent: 07 January 2025 15:35

To: Kate Lewis <Kate.Lewis@escg.ac.uk>

Cc: projects@mslprojects.co.uk <projects@mslprojects.co.uk>; 'Sophie Goldstone' <sophie@mslprojects.co.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] RE: Anders Lustgarten

You don't often get email from margaret@mslprojects.co.uk. Learn why this is important
CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender before clicking on any links or attachments.

Hello Kate,

This is not one of Emma’s working days so picking this up.

Anders has delivered a first draft of what is now called The Road to Salvation goes through Hastings. He’s occupied with another brief at the moment but we will be

working on a second draft soon.

When are you thinking about this work happening? Fairly immediately? If so, | could offer you something based on a trailer we've created to promote the last Tale.

It’s probably the most ‘finished’ of the pieces. | am happy to have a conversation.
Best

Margaret

Margaret Sheehy

MSL

Freedom Works, The Palace Workspace
1-3 Robertson Street

Hastings



East Sussex

TN34 1HN

T+44 (01424 234000
M +44 (0) 7968 584823

mslprojects.co.uk | smart-heritage.co.uk | f: facebook.com/mslhastings | t: (@MSLHastings | .. msl_hastings

From: Kate Lewis <Kate.Lewis@escg.ac.uk>
Sent: 07 January 2025 15:01

To: Emma@mslprojects.co.uk

Subject: Anders Lustgarten

Hi Emma,

How is everything?

Happy New Year! | hope you had a wonderful holiday.

| was just wondering whether Anders Lustgarten has collected any stories yet for the walk? We were thinking as part of the project that we could try to
animate some of them using stop-frame animation, if he has any that are ready to go?

Anyway, sorry | haven't been in touch- it all got a bit manic before Christmas.

All the best,
Kate
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Disclaimer: East Sussex College Group accepts no responsibility for information, errors or omissions in this e-mail nor for its use or misuse nor for any act committed or omitted in
connection with this communication. If in doubt, please verify the authenticity of the contents with the sender.

Confidentiality: The contents of this email are confidential to the sender and intended recipient. It may also be privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us
immediately. It is important that you should not disclose its contents to any other person or copy it for your own or others use.



